

PARISH OF CORCOMOHIDE - BARONY OF CONNELLO UPPER

PARISH OF CORCOMOHIDE

INDEX

	Page
Corcomohide Ph.	1
Townlands	
Ballyagran Ballybane Ballysalla	3 2 . 4
Caherclogh Capananty Cappanihane Castletown Clashgortmore Cloonee Coolagowan Croghteen	5 7 8 6 9 10 11 12
Derraulin Dreenaan Drewscourt East Drewscourt West	13 14 15 16
Gortroe Graig	1 8 17
Incha	19
Killacolla	20
Rossbane Rossmore	2 1 22
Miscellaneous Features	
Ballyagran Cottage	34
Cappanihane House Castle Ruins Castletown Ch. & Bl. Grnd.	32 35 26

(Contd.)

••~

INDEX (contd.)

Page Castletown Conyers House 25 、 Cloonee Cottage 34Cooreagh Fort 26 Crossmaria Bridge 30 32 Derraulin House Drewscourt Cottage 33 Drewscourt House 23 31 Glenbrook Fort 31 Glenbrook House 27 Gobnet's Fort 24 Gortroe Cottage Killacolla Lodge 33 Knockroe Cottage 29 Knockroe Fort 28 Knockroe Lake 28 29 Lismammeen Fort Lough Portaghnagourt 30 Roman Catholic Chapel 23 Rossmore House 24 St. Derivla's Well 27

•••

PARISH OF CORCOMOHIDE

Corcomohide Parish

Corcu Muichet, the race or progeny of Muichet Book of Lismore Corcamohid) -- Down Survey Maps Corkamohid) --- Civil Survey 1654-56 Corkamohyde --- B.S.S.M. (Boundary Survey-Castletown Farish

or's Sketch Map)

(N.B. It got the name Castletown because the Mac Enirys, the ruling-family of the district, had their castle here until its destruction during the Cromwellian period.)

This parish is bounded on the N. by Ballingarry ph.; W. by Kilmeedy ph.; S. by Kilbolane ph. and by the ph. of Castletown in the barony of Orrery and Kilmore, Co. Cork: and E. by the phs. of Coleman's Well and Bruree.

Its surface is hilly and lies comparatively high, yet consists of fertile land with a mixture of valuable bog. The road from Newcastle to Mallow traverses its interior. Its Church is very old and in a state of dilapidation, the Frotestant population of the parish being very small. numerically.

Townlands

<u>Ballybaan</u>	B.S.S.M.	2
Baile Bán, white town.	J.O*D.	
Ballybane	J. O'D.	
Ballybawn	Co. Grand Jury Book 1834 Barony Map	

This townland is situated in the south extremity of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the td. of Drewscourt East; W. and S. by Kilbolane ph.; and E. by the ph. of Castletown, in the bary. of Orrery and Kilmore.

It contains 406 acres, all arable, and is the property of John Green, Esq. of Greenmount. In it are Ballybane Trigl. Station and Ballybane Bridge. The bridge has 3 arches, and is situated on the N. boundary, between the tds. of Drewscourt E. and Ballybane.

1.

Security and the second se	B.S.S.M. nouth of the ford of gr	3 avel. O'D.
Ballyagran Ballygran	J. O'D. Co. Grand Jury B Barony Map	ook
on the N. by Castleton	ath extremity of the pa wn td.; E. by the tds. . by Cloonee td.; and ourt E.	of Rossbane
Mr. Synan, Fedamore. ancient fort and a Ro	, all arable, and is th In the east of this td man Catholic Chap el. In Part of the village of •	. are an the north is
<u>Ballyselly</u> Baile Salach, dirt	- B.S.S.M.	4
Ballysalla Ballysally Ballysully Ballysallagh	J. O'D. Barony Map Sur. & Val. Repo Survey 1654-56.	rt Ireland 1824

Situated in the north of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the tds. of Cappananty and Dreenane; E. by the tds. of Clashgortmore and Eillacolla; S. by Rossbane td.; and W. by Castletown td. (Bary. of Connello Upr.).

Contains 294 acres, arable, and is the property of Mr. Boyse, of County Waterford. Lough Portaghnagourt is on the west boundary of this townland.

Caherclogh

-- B.S.S.M.

Cathair Cloch, fort of the stones. O'D.

Caherclogh	J.O'D.
Caherclough	Barony Map
Cehirclogh	Civil Survey 1654-56
Carrow-Clough	 Acts of Settlement &c.
	1666-1684

Situated in the N. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Ballingarry Ph.; W. by Gortroe td.; and S. and E. by Castletown td.

It is the property of James D. Evans, Esq., of Knockaderry, and contains 199 acres, of which about 3 is rough ground, the remainder arable.

Castletown

-- B.S.S.M.

٠.

6

Castletown

-- B.S.S.M.

Baile Caisleáin Mhic an Oighre, town of MacEniry's castle.

Castletown	-	J . U'D.
		Barony Map
· · · · · ·		Chas. Conyers, Esq.
		Acts of Settmt. &c. 1666-84
	anggadi antalan	Civil Survey 1654-56
on it a castle out)		
of repair. Propri-)		
etor in 1641 Symon)		
McEnerye)		

This townland is situated in the centre of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Ballingarry ph.; W. by the tds. of Caherclogh, Rossmore, Croghteen and Coolagowan; S. by the tds. of Cloonee, Ballyagran and Rossbane; and E. by the tds. of Ballysalla, Dreenaan and Graig.

It is the property of Chas. Convers, Castletown, and contains 1,473 acres. In the E. of the td. are Castletown Conyers House, Lismammeen Fort, and Castletown Church (in ruins) and Burial-ground. In the S. are Cooreagh Fort, Delvras Holy Well, and Gobnet's Fort. In the W. are Knockroe Fort, Knockroe Cottage, Knockroe Lake and Addeen Fort; and in the N. are also three forts.

Cappananty

-- B.S.S.M.

Ceapa na Neannta, plot of the nettles. C'D.

Cappanenty	J. O'D.	
	Chas. Conyers, Esq.	
	Barony Map	
Keappaghnenantea	Civil Survey 1654-56	
Cappanenanty	Acts of Settmt. &c. 1666-84.	

Situated in the E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Graig td.; E. by the tds. of Cappanihane and Derraulin: S. by the tds. of Clashgortmore and Ballysalla; and W. by Dreenaan td.

This td. is the property of James D. Lyons, Esq., Croom, and contains 529 acres, erable with the exception of about 25 acres of rough ground. There are 3 forts in the town-land, one in the N.W. part, one in the S.W. part, and the thirds in the S. of the td.

Cappanihane	B.S.S.M.
Ceapa an Nigheacháin	, plot of the weshing. O'D.
Cappanihane	J. C'D.
Cappan a hane	Co. Grand Jury Book 1834
Cappaneehaun	Barony Map

6

17

Cappanihane (contd.)

Keappaghinighane -- Civil Survey Cappaghnighane -- Acts of Settmt. &c. 1666-84

Situated in the N.E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Ballingarry ph.; and Graig td.; W. by Cappananty td.; S. by the tds. of Cappananty and Derraulin; and E. by Derraulin td. and the ph. of Ballingarry.

This td. is the property of Richard Mason, Esq., Cappanihane, and it contains 772 acres, all arable. In the N.E. of the td. are Moll Hanneen's Fort and Crossbar (Crossmaria) Bridge. In the N. are Morrissy's Fort, Glenbrook Fort and Glenbrook House. In the W. are Cappanihane House, Fort and Children's Burial-ground. In the centre of the td. are also 3 forts.

Clashgurtmore

-- B.S.S.M.

Clais a' Ghuirt Mhóir, O'D. (i.e., trench of the big Clashgortmore field.) -- J. O'D. -- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834

Cituated in the E. extremity of the parish. Is bounded on the N. by Cappanenty td.; W. by Ballysalla td.; S. by Killacolla td.; and E. by Derraulin td. and Bryree ph.

It is the property of William Monsell, Esq., and contains 279 acres, of which about $\frac{1}{2}$ is bog and the remainder arable land.

<u>Cloonee</u>

-- B.S.S.M.

Cluain-Fhiadh, the plain, lawn or bog-island of the deer.

Cloonee	J. O'D.
	Co. Grand Jury Book
Clounee	Barony Map
Clouney	Chas. Convers, Esq.
Clonie	Civil Survey 1654-56

In the S. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Castletown td.; E. by the tds. of Ballyagran and Drewscourt E.; S. by the td. of Drewscourt E.; and W. by the tds. of Coolagowan and Drewscourt W.

Is the property of Henry Adams, Esq., Tipperary, and contains 436, of which about $\frac{1}{2}$ is demense, the remainder arable land. Cloonee Cottage is about the W. part of the td. There are also 2 ancient forts, one in the N., and the other in the S., of the townland.

Coolagouen

-- B.S.S.M.

11

9

<u>Coolagouen</u> B.S.S.M. Cúil a' Gabhann, the corner or angle of the smith	1
Coolagowan J. O'D.Coolagoun Grand Jury Book 1834Coolegown Barony Map	
This townland is situated in the W. end of the par It is bounded on the N. by the tds. of Croghteen and tletown; E. by the tds. of Castletown and Cloonee; by the td. of Drewscourt W.; and W. by the tds. of (teen and Drewscourt W.	Cas- S.
It is the property of Henry Adams, Esq., Tipperary contains 323 acres, all arable land. In it are 3 and forts, one, called Goolagowan Fort, near the E. bound another near the N.E. boundary, and the third near the W. boundary, of the townland.	cient dary,
Croghteen B.S.S.M. Croichtin, a croft, a little field or enclosure. word is used in the Co. Kilkenny to sig an enclosure. J. O'D.	
Croghteen J. O'D. Croughteen Barony Map Chroghteenekelly Civil Survey 1654-56	
This townland is situated in the west extremity of parish. It is bounded on the E. by the tds. of Cast and Coolagowan; S. by the tds. of Coolagowan and Dre court E.; W. by the ph. of Kilmeedy; and N. by the of Rossmore and Castletown.	letown
It is the property of Captain Hilton, Rossmore, an contains 258 acres, of which about ½ is arable, about is bog, and the remainder is demesne. There is an an fort about the centre of the townland.	t
Derrawlin B.S.S.M. Doire Aluinn, the beautiful oak-wood or oak-grove	1:
Derraulin J. O'D. Derrawlin Chas. Conyers, Esg.	

-- Berony Map This townland is situated in the E. of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Cappanihane td.; E. by Ballingarry ph.; S. by Bruree ph.; and W. by the tds. of Cappanihane, Cappananty and Clashgortmore.

It is the property of Henry Croker, Esq., Drumkeen. There is a fort in the N., and another in the S.E., of this townland. In the W. part is Derraulin House.

2

3

1

474

Dreenaan

-- B.S.S.M.

Draoigheannán, a place abounding in black-thorns. O'D.

Dreenaan

-- J. O'D. -- Chas. Conyers, Esq. -- Bary Map

This townland is situated in the centre of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by the tds. of Graig and Cappananty; E. by Cappananty td.; S. by the tds. of Ballysalla and Castletown; and W. by Castletown td.

It is Bishop Land, and contains 65 acres of arable land.

Drews Court East -- B.S.S.M.

Muileann Driu, i.e., Drew's Mill, is the Irish name.

Drewscourt East -- J. O'D. Drews Court East -- Barony Map -- Chos. Conyers, Esq.

Situated in the S.E. of the parish. Is bounded on the N. by the tds. of Ballyagran and Rossbane; E. by Killacolla td. and Colemanswell ph.; and S. by Castletown ph.

It is the property of Mrs. O'helly, Kinsale, and contains 992 acres, including about 170 acres of demesne, about 15 acres of rough pasture, and the remainder arable land. In the S. of the td. is Drews Court House, and about the central part are a Trigl. Station, called Drews Court, and Drews Court Cottage.

Drews Court West -- B.S.S.M.

For name see Drews Court East, page 15.

Situated in the S.W. of the parish. Is bounded on the N. by the tds. of Croghteen; E. by Cloonee td.; and S. by the ph. of Kilbolane.

It is the property of Mrs. O'Kelly, Kinsele, and contains 627 acres, including about 30 acres of rough ground, about 35 acres of bog, and the remainder arable.

Graig

٨

-- B.S.S.M.

Gráig, a village.	O'D.	
Graig	J. O'D.	
	Berony Map	
Graigue	Chas. Conyers, Esq.	
Grague	Co. Grand Jury Book 1834	4
Graigenekirrily .	Civil Survey 1654-56.	
	~~ 13 8 5 ~~~ 7	

Situated in the N. of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the ph. of Ballingarry; E. by the tds. of Cappanihane

16

17

14

Graig (contd.)

and Cappananty; S. by the tds. of Dreenaan and Castletown; and W. by Castletown td.

This td. is the property of Counsellor Dwyer of Kilternan, and contains 487 acres. In it are 5 ancient forts, including Greg Fort, Cagny's Fort and Cloheen Fort.

-- B.S.S.N.

18

20

Gort Ruadh, red garden or field. J. O'D.

Gortroe	•	-	J. O'D.	
	. •	-	Co. Grand Jury	Book 1834
	-		Chas. Conyers,	Esq.

This townland is situated in the N.W. of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Ballingarry ph.; W. and S. by Kilmeedy ph.; and E. by the tds. of Caherclogh and Rossmore.

It is the property of Henry Harte, Esq., Gortroe Cottage, and contains 566 acres, of which about 4 is demesne, 3 rough ground, and the remainder arable. In the S. of this td. are Gortroe Cottage and a Trigl. Station called Gurraun.

Inch			finanti sattigi	B.S.S.M.	19
Ins	e, an	island.	0'D.		
Inc	ha			J. O'D.	
				Co. Grand Jury Book 1834 Sur. & Val. Report Ireland	1824

Inch -- Barony Map Inchynashediry -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the W. of the parish. It is bounded on the N. by Drews Court West; W. by Kilmeedy ph.; S. by Kilbolane ph.; and E. by Drewscourt West.

It is the property of H. Adams, Esq., Tipperary, and contains 208 acres, including about 20 acres of bog and the remainder arable land. In the N. of this td. is a Trigl. Station, called Inch.

Killacolla

-- B.S.S.M.

Cill a' Chalaidh, church or graveyard of the callow, i.e., watery meadow.

Killacolla	J. Ò'D.
	Barony Map
Killochallagh	Civil Survey 1654-56
	· · · · · · · · ·

Situated in the E. of the parish. Bounded on the N.

Killacolla (contd.) by Clashgortmore td.; W. by the tds. of Ballysalla and Rossbane; S. by Drewscourt West; and E. by Bruree ph. It is the property of William Monsell, Tervoe, and contains 369 acres, all arable land. In the N. of this td. is Killacolla Trigl. Station. In the E. are another Trigl. Station, called Fort in Tree. a graveyard, and Killacolla Lodge. Rossbaan --- B.S.S.N. Ros Bán. white shrubbery. O'D. --- J. O'D. Rossbane -- Grand Jury Book 1834 -- Barony Map Rossbawn Situated in the E. part of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Ballysalla td.; W. by Ballyagran td; S. by Drewscourt West td.; and E. by Killacolla td. Is the property of Charles Conyers, Esq., Castletown. It contains 141 acres, all arable land. Rossmore 🥑 --- B.S.S.M. Ros Mór. the great shrubbery. O'D. -- J. O'D. Rossmore -- Chas. Convers, Esq. -- Barony Map This td. is bounded on the N. by Caherclogh td.; E. by Gortroe td.; and S. by the tds. of Croghteen and Castletown. It is the property of Captain Shelton, and contains 230 acres, of which about $\frac{2}{3}$ is demesne, about 10 acres of bog; and the remainder arable land. In the west of this td. is Rossmore House, and about the centre is an ancient fort.

Miscellaneous Features.

Roman Catholic Chapel -- Popular

In the td. of Ballyagran.

A large, plain edifice.

Drewscourt House

-- Polular

÷.,

In Drewscourt East td.

The property of the Drew family.

21

22

Gortroe Cottage Popular	24
<u>Gortroe Cottage</u> Popular In Gortroe townland.	6
The residence of Hery Harte, Esq.	
Rossmore House Popular	
In Rossmore townland.	
The residence of Captain Shelton.	
Castletown Conyers Popular	25
In the townland of Castletown.	
The residence of Charles Conyers, Esq.	
Lismammeen Fort Popular	
Lios Mainín, fort of the little Maum or elevated pass	•
In the townland of Castletown.	
Castletown Church and) Fopular	00
<u>Eurial Ground</u>) Fopular	26
In the townland of Castletown.	
This church has been long a ruin.	
Cooreagh Fort Popular	
In the townland of Castletown.	
Deelvrass Holy Well Popular	27
This name is evidently wrong. It should probably be	
St. Derivla's Well. There is also a St. Derivla's	
Holy Well in Kilmore, Erris, Co. Mayo.	
In the townland of Castletown.	
Gobnet's Fort Popular	
C.f. Kilgobnet (St. Gobnet's Church) in Waterford, Co	rk
and Aran Island. J. O'D.	
In the townland of Castletown.	
Knockroe Fort Popular	28
Cnoc Ruadh, red hill. O'D.	
In the townland of Castle town.	
Knockroe Lake) opular . 28 &	29
Knockroe Cottage)	
IN the townland of Castletown.	

Moll Hanneen's Fort	Local	29
An ancient fort, called aft	er an old woman.	
In the townland of Cappanih.	ane.	
Crossbar Bridge	Local	30
Crois Mháire, Mary's Cross.	0'D.	
Crossmaria Bridge	J. O'D.	
In the townland of Cappanih	ane.	
Morrissy's Fort	Local	
An ancient fort.		
In the townland of Cappanih	ane.	
Gleenbrook Fort	Local	31
Áth na Cúla Báine, the "For the Irish name. J. O'D.	d of the White Back", is	
Glenbrook Eort	J. O'D.	
In the td. of Cappanihane.		
Gleenbrook House	Local	
See under Gleenbrook Fort.		
Glenbrook House	J. O'D.	
In Cappanihane townland.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Cappaneehaun House	Local	32
Cappanihane Ho.	J. O'D.	
In the townland of Cappanih	ane.	
The residence of Richard Ma	son, Esq.	
Derrawlin House	Local	
See townland.		
In Derraulin townland.		
Drews Court Cottage	Local	33
In the townland of Drews Co	urt East.	
Killacolla Lodge	Local	
In the townland of Killacol	la.	
Cloonee Cottage	Local	
In the townland of Cloonee,	which see.	

Ballyagran Cot	tage	 Local

In the townland of Ballyagran.

Castle (Ruins)

-- Local

-- Local

٠.

In the townland of Castletown.

Only some fragments of this castle are left. It belonged to the MacEnirys, and was already a ruin at the time of the Civil Survey (1654-1656).

Loughpurtaghnagourt

Portach na gCuairt ?. The meaning of this name is uncertain.

Lough Portaghnagourt -- J. O'D.

Situated on the boundary of the townland of Ballysalla.

End of the Parish of Corcomohide

479

35